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Freedom of Information Act / Environmental Information Regulations Request
[bookmark: Re29486da93af4cdbac1fe0b8ce115073][bookmark: R254a9cf1b0ac4ec986ac90a6fcd66bfa]Reference: 	ECC17568512 11 24
Response:	12 November 2024

I can confirm that Essex County Council does hold some of this information, and where we are able to release this, our response is listed below. 

[bookmark: Rc2995d63a8204414b0dd8827c87685b3]Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, I am seeking information on the council’s use of the RM6281 Workforce Alliance framework, specifically about Lot 4 (Social Services). Please respond to the following questions:
1.	Framework usage confirmation:
· Does the council use the RM6281 framework or Total Workforce Solutions HTE specifically for social services needs under Lot 4?

2.	Current approved suppliers (lot 4 - social services):
· How many suppliers are currently approved to supply social services under Lot 4 in the RM6281 framework as of 30th October 2024?

3.	Preferred supplier list (PSL) for social services:
· Could you provide the names of all agencies on the council’s preferred supplier list (PSL) for Lot 4 under RM6281, along with the respective tiers or rankings assigned to each?

4.	Onboarding process for suppliers:
· What is the process for new suppliers to join the council’s PSL under Lot 4 of RM6281?
· Are there specific criteria or requirements that agencies must meet to be approved for social services provision?

5.	Contact information for onboarding:
· Please provide the name, role, and contact details (email and postal address) of the individual responsible for onboarding or coordinating new suppliers under Lot 4 (social services) of RM6281.

[bookmark: _Hlk182302800]6.	Areas of demand and unmet demand:
· What specific areas of social services (within Lot 4) does the council currently have high demand or unmet demand?
· Are there specific roles or services within Lot 4 that the council urgently needs to fill?

7.	Turnaround time for supplier sign-up:
· What is the expected turnaround time from initial contact to full onboarding for new suppliers under lot 4 (social services)?
· How quickly could an approved framework supplier begin providing services if they meet the necessary criteria?

8.	Framework adherence and compliance:
· Has the council fully transitioned to using RM6281 for all social services staffing needs?
· Can the council confirm adherence to the guidance provided in framework schedule 7 for selecting and managing suppliers?

9.	Supplier selection process:
· Does the council use direct award or further competition to select suppliers for Lot 4 social services?
· What specific criteria are used to assess and select suppliers, and is the most economically advantageous tender (meat) principle applied?

10.	Audit trail for contract awards:
· Could you provide documentation or an outline of the audit trail for how contract awards are made under RM6281 for Lot 4 (social services)?
· This should align with the RM6281 framework schedule 7, emphasizing transparency, fair selection, and a documented process for contract awards.

11.	Neutral or master vendor information (if applicable):
· If the council outsources to a neutral or master vendor for social services, please provide the vendor’s name, contact person, email, and office address.

Q1 – No, ECC does not use the RM6281 framework nor Total Workforce Solutions HTE. ECC’s recruitment is managed inhouse.

[bookmark: _Hlk182300669]Q2 – ECC does not own the RM6281 framework. Information can be found here - National Framework for the Provision of Clinical and Healthcare Staffing - CCS.

Q3 – ECC does not use or own the framework and therefore does not have a PSL under Lot 4 of RM6281

Q4 - . ECC does not own the RM6281 framework. Information can be found here - National Framework for the Provision of Clinical and Healthcare Staffing - CCS.

Q5 - ECC does not own the RM6281 framework. Information can be found here - National Framework for the Provision of Clinical and Healthcare Staffing - CCS.

Q6 – ECC does not use this framework, however there are currently 23 roles across Adult Social Care and Children & Families, available on Working for Essex. Qualified social care is always in demand.

Q7 - ECC does not own the RM6281 framework. Information can be found here - National Framework for the Provision of Clinical and Healthcare Staffing - CCS.

Q8 – NO, ECC does not use this framework, therefore we do not prescribe to the guidance.

Q9 - ECC does not use this framework and as such has not set any evaluation criteria.

Q10 - ECC does not use this framework and has not awarded any contracts under it.

Q11 – Not applicable – ECC does not use a neutral or master vendor for these services. 
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